Meeting of the Northborough Council on Aging October 10, 2017 7:00 Senior Center

The role of the Northborough Council on Aging is to maintain or increase the quality of life for the mature citizens of our community. We do this through support advocacy, planning, coordination, and implementation of programs that bring mature citizens together for social, recreational, and educational purposes. We seek to educate the entire community and enlist its support and participation.

1. Call to Order: A meeting of the Council on Aging of the Town of Northborough was called to order at 7:00 PM by Adrienne Cost, Chair with the following also present:

Linda Cragin, Member Jerry Anderson Member Ed Bombard, Member, Alice Stapelfeld, Member Tony Pini, Member. Tim Kaelin, Member Phylis Muthee, Member Anita Hagspiel, Friends Henry Squillante, Friends Kelly Burke, Senior Center Director

The following were not present: N/A

2. Approval of the Minutes:

The minutes for the September 2017 meeting were approved.

3. Friends' Report

Anita reported that Applefest and corn-hole game were very successful and the cell-phone pockets were well received. The next event is the Radio Show at the end of October at Southgate and ticket sales are going well. The Country Store follows in November and is well organized at this stage. Grandma's Attic is being re-designed to reduce the set-up/clean-up burden and Henry report that he already had \$750 in gift cards for the raffle table. Brick sales for the walkway are also underway through Nov. 1st.

4. Director's Report

Kelly shared some previews of upcoming events including the MA College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences will be helping seniors select insurance plans during Open Enrollment; SHINE is also assisting. The Here's to Your Good Health series continues, there will be a session on Laughter and Wellness and the importance of breathing, the Veterans' Lunch is November 3rd, a presentation will address the importance of Keeping your Sense of Humor after Retirement and some Algonquin students in the National English Honor Society will be doing a book review with the Memoir Group and Book Club; the book is When Breathe becomes Air. The Bay Path supported cultural diversity seminar will be on Oct. 20th from 10-12 with Cathy Romeo from VNA Care. The Holiday Party will be December 12th and the New Year will be celebrated on Jan. 2nd with dinner.

5. WRTA Advisory Report

No report.

6. Bay Path Report

Jerry shared highlights from the September meeting. The state budget has not been finalized regarding overrides of the Governor's vetoes. Bay Path is part of the state's application by several agencies to be a Community Partner under MassHealth. As the caterer for meals on wheels completes construction on its new kitchen, Chartwell will provide the meals.

7. Old Business/Community Awareness

Adrienne proposed that we continue to work on the "elevator speech" to explain the senior center and COA and challenged all members to bring their ideas to the next meeting. An example was included in the Town's Annual Report (with some editing during the meeting):

The Northborough Senior Center provides social, recreational and educational programs geared [or designed] for those over 60years of age. As a community resource, we are a source of services, support and referral for anyone who needs information on services for older adults.

The meeting adjourned at 8:06 pm.

Linda Cragin, Secretary

A subsected type and a support of a support

Approval of the Minutes.

f. re-minutes for the Squiember 207 E. maching New approved.

Friends' Report

value reported that Appletical and com-hologante ware were successful and the cell-phone porking were well received – like next event is the likatio Show diffic and at October of Southgate and fielded and oung well. These councy store follows in Nevember and is well argument in this stage. Oranifma's base is being re-datigned to reduce the set-up diam-up basica and Reary report that he already had Ware is being re-datigned to reduce the set-up diam-up basica and Reary report that he already had Ware is being re-datigned to reduce the set-up diam-up basica and Reary report that he already had Ware is being re-datigned to reduce the set-up diam-up basica and Reary report that he already had Ware gift care is for the reduce the set-up diam-up basica and set are the stronget that he already had whether an gift care is for the reduce the set-up diam of the walk way are also under up through New 1° .

inegos r potentiti -

8. By shared some preview of tweening events balading for MA Cyllege of Pharmary and Dealth Southers with he helping semiaterisate transmice plane during Open Lorollinem, SHNE is also a visiting. The there's to Your Good Bealth series continues, there will be a costan on Englister and Wellness and the importance of herefluing the Veryans' Lunch is Novamber D', a presentation will indices the importance of Respire your Sense of Huttori after Reference) and some Alanghier and indices the importance of Respire your Sense of Huttori after Reference) and some Alanophic traterits indices the importance of Respire your Sense of Huttori after Reference) and some Alanophic traterits indices the importance of Respire your Sense of Huttori after Reference) and some Alanophic traterits indices the book is When Breathing to the Alanophic Table Sense with the Atempie Longe and Book Ching the book is When Breathin becomes Air. The Bay Path supported cultural diversite and their testerion. D' from 10-11 with Cathy Roman chinin Web Cate. The Holday Frans will be December "2" and free New Year will be calebrated on Jun. 2" with diversite "3" and free New Year will be calebrated on Jun. 2" with diversite.

> WRU's Auvisory Report Scripped

the Bay Fath Report.

terry charad highlichas from the Septemi er meeting. The mete historia function fighlized organiting see "day of an Gevernor's versas. The Path is part of the cure"s opplication by several agencies to be a Containing Perture useder Mars-Haillit. As the of two for "to the end back- completes for direction of the sewisticnees. I will need to format

Cid Bradit starts high and the contract of the second starts.

Adriente por prosektivo, con concretto constante de las feles seus specielli com aliantera el montecatar nella e (13 and stelllemped all memi y - to birne il circ), le to e nost menting. Alle camp le fele las fraite d la 1917 acres a structi Record - with some edition statuar de menting.